
PLANNING BOARD
Town of Ayer
1 Main Street/ Ayer/ MA 01432
Tel: (978) 772-8218 | Fax: (978) 772-3017 Plannino@Aver.MA.US

May 8, 2018

Jamie Posburgh, NFS, Manager, Nottheast Region Rivers Progtam
Lucy Wallace, Chair, NRWSR Study Committee

Nashua River Wild and Scenic River Study Committee

c/o Nashua Rivet Watershed Association
592 Main Street

Groton, MA 01450

Re: Wild and Scenic River Designation

Dear Mr. Fosburgh and Ms. Wallace:

On May 8, 2018, the Ayet Planning Board voted to indicate its support for the putposes and goals of

the Nashua, Squannacook, and Nissitissit^dvers Stewardship Plan 's^. to endorse its -recommendation to

seek designation as Partnership Wild and Scenic Rivers.

Sincerely,

James M. Fay, Chairman
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The Ayer Planning Board


